



Professor Andrea Biondi*

Year of call: 2001

Email: andrea.biondi@39essex.com

Phone: +44 (0)20 7832 1111

Andrea Biondi is Professor of European Union Law and Director of the Centre of European Law at King's College London.

In his practice, he has provided expert opinions in arbitration proceedings involving EU law and represented clients in national and EU litigation in cases dealing with EU law, State aid, including fiscal aid, infrastructure, aviation and energy. He regularly advises governments and private clients.

Professor Biondi's research interests are in European Union law, with particular emphasis on state aid law, trade law and regulation as well as judicial protection of EU rights. He has published extensively on each of these areas. His interests also cover post-Brexit UK-EU relations.

He has a distinguished academic record with visiting positions at leading universities, including Georgetown University, the College of Europe, University of Paris II, Bocconi University in Milan and University of Rome La Sapienza. He was the Senior Legal Advisor on EU law to the office of the Prime Minister of Italy from 2015 – 2017.

Professor Biondi serves as Vice Chair of the Board of Appeal of ACER, the European Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators.

Areas of expertise

EU Law

EU Law

Andrea is a leading author in EU law and his expertise covers the wide spectrum of EU law. His advisory work includes state aid, the law of the EU internal market, energy and judicial protection. He has often been provided expert opinions in cases and arbitration proceedings involving EU law and international law and has considerable experience in advising national governments and international organisations.

Qualifications

- PH.D. in Comparative Law (University of Florence, 1996)
- JURIS Doctor (Laurea) First Class (110/110) (University of Florence, 1996)

Appointments

- Vice Chair, Board of Appeal ACER, the EU Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators 2021
- Adjunct Professor, LUISS University Rome 2021
- Visiting Professor, Bocconi University Milan 2016
- Paris II Alsace, Visiting Professor in EU law (Paris, 2018-2019)
- Università Di Roma 'La Sapienza', Visiting Professor in EU law (Rome, 2017-2018)
- King's College London, Joint Director of the Jean Monnet Centre of Excellence (School of Law, Public Policy and European Studies Departments) (London, 2016-2018)
- Legal Advisor, Office of the Italian Prime Minister 2015-2016.
- Academic Associate, Francis Taylor Building Chambers London 2013-2016.
- Freie Universität Berlin, Visiting Professor, Business Law LL.M., (Berlin, 2015-2018)
- Georgetown University, Visiting Professor, Law Center (Washington D.C. 2008-2010)
- College of Europe, Warsaw Campus, Visiting Professor (Warsaw, 2003-2008)

Languages

- Italian (mother tongue)
- French

London

81 Chancery Lane,
London
WC2A 1DD
Tel: +44 (0)20 7832 1111
DX: London/Chancery Lane 298
Fax: +44 (0)20 7353 3978

MANCHESTER

82 King Street,
Manchester
M2 4WQ
Tel: +44 (0)16 1870 0333
Fax: +44 (0)20 7353 3978

SINGAPORE

Maxwell Chambers,
28 Maxwell Road,
WC2A 1DD
04-03 & 04-04, Maxwell Chamber
Suites
Singapore 069120
Tel: +65 6320 9272

KUALA LUMPUR

#02-9, Bangunan Sulaiman
Jalan Sultan Hishamuddin,
50000 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia
Tel: +60 32 271 1085

BARRISTERS • ARBITRATORS • MEDIATORS

clerks@39essex.com • DX: 298 London/Chancery Lane • 39essex.com